
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 11/19/2010 3:25:56 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Redact

Redacted

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RA qualification and standard PPA terms and conditions

Hi,

I have a few quick questions about RA and the compliance cost cap provisions in the standard 
Solar PV PPA. Can one of you please give me a call or forward my email to someone who is 
familiar with these issues.

Regards,
Sean

Scan A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | 3­
3791 ’

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
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